

Résumé

PERSONAL DETAILS

Name Dr. Rekha Jhamtani - Joshi

Permanent Address A/14 "MANAS" C.H.S., S.V. Patel Road, Saraswat Colony,
Dombivli (East) – 421201, Dist - Thane, State - Maharashtra,
India

Mobile +91 7620926585

E-mail drrekha.prostho@gmail.com

Date of Birth 06-Jan-1986

ACADEMIC QUALIFICATIONS

Examination	Acad. Year	Institution	University
Certified Fellowship in Dental and Prosthetic Oncology (FDPO)	2014-2016	Tata Memorial Hospital, Mumbai.	HBNI, Mumbai.
M.D.S. (Prosthodontics & Crown & Bridge)	2011-2014	Tamil Nadu Government Dental College & Hospital, Chennai	The Tamil Nadu Dr. M.G.R University
B.D.S.	2003-08	Tatyasaheb Kore Dental College, New Pargaon Dist – Kolhapur	M.U.H.S. Nashik
H.S.C.	2002-03	Smt. Chandibai Himathmal Mansukhani College Ulhasnagar	Mumbai
S.S.C.	2000-01	Fatima High School, Ambernath	Mumbai

WORK EXPERIENCE

- 1 Experience in managing and treating oral complications of cancer patients due to treatment therapy (radiation therapy, chemotherapy, anti-resorptives) according to proper protocol.
- 2 Trained in rehabilitation of intra-oral (obturators, guide bite prosthesis, radiation stents) and extra-oral (ocular, orbital, nasal, auricular) maxillofacial defects.
- 3 **Experience in implant supported prosthetic rehabilitation of radiated and non-radiated jaws.**
- 4 **Clinical experience in dealing with single / multiple implant placement including prosthetic management.**
- 5 Experience in prosthetic management of cleft lip & cleft palate cases.
- 6 Knowledge & experience in fabrication of maxillofacial prosthesis for rehabilitation of disabled persons including obturators, eye prosthesis, finger prosthesis, nasal prosthesis.
- 7 **Have experience in treating cases of full mouth rehabilitation.**
- 8 Worked as Clinical Assistant in Govt. Dental College & Hospital, Mumbai from period of 01/10/2008 to 31/03/2009.
- 9 Working as a Consultant Prosthodontist & Implantologist at Indian Red Cross Society Clinic at Ulhasnagar, Dist – Thane since Nov. 2014 till date.
- 10 Working as a Consultant Prosthodontist at AIMS Hospital, Dombivli since 21/02/2017 till date.
- 11 Worked as a Panel Consultant in Department of Prosthodontics & Implantology at Godrej Memorial Hospital, Mumbai from 17/04/2017 to 16/04/2018.

12 Working as a Consultant Prosthodontist & Implantologist at MPCT Hospital, Sanpada, Navi Mumbai since 21/07/2017 till date.

13 Worked as a Medical Officer (Dental – Prosthodontics) in BARC Hospital, Anushaktinagar, Mumbai from 01/08/2018 to 25/01/2019.

POSTERS PRESENTED –

1. Robotic Finger – A Holy Grail for Amputees

At TMH FFOFR-2012, Symposium on Maxillofacial Prosthodontics, held on 26-29th Nov 2012

2. Denture Identification systems.

At UG & PG Student Scientific Meet On Divine Dentistry, held in Tamil Nadu Government Dental College and Hospital on 21st January 2013, Chennai 600 003.

3. Prosthetic rehabilitation of nasal defects in xeroderma pigmentosum – A case series.

At Enhance Head and Neck Rehabilitation LLP, supported by International Society of Oral and Maxillofacial Rehabilitation, Pune, Maharashtra.

PAPERS PRESENTED –

1. Robotic Finger – A Holy Grail for Amputees.

At 40th Indian Prosthodontic Society Conference & 8th Biennial Meeting of Asian Academy of Prosthodontics, Dec 05-09,2012, Chennai, India, in Oral Presentation of Post Graduate Student Scientific Session.

2. Dentures can identify its Own Wearer.

At UG & PG Student Scientific Meet On Divine Dentistry, held in Tamil Nadu Government Dental College and Hospital on 11th February 2012, Chennai 600 003.

3. Implants in children and Adolescents.

At UG & PG Student Scientific Meet On Divine Dentistry, held in Tamil Nadu Government Dental College and Hospital on 21st January 2013, Chennai 600 003.

4. Structural Durability - Is it Important or Not?

In Interdepartmental Postgraduate Symposium held on 22nd August, 2013 at Tamil Nadu Govt. Dental College and Hospital, Chennai, India Postgraduate Symposium.

5. Zygoma Implants: Reason to Smile.

In 20th National Conference of the Indian Society of Oral Implantologists “Success Beyond Survival” on 19th October, 2013 at Hotel Renaissance, Mumbai.

6. Independence to Interdependent Prosthodontics – A Series of Case Reports.

In IDA-TNGDC PG Convention 2013 held on 7th & 8th Dec at Tamil Nadu Government Dental College & Hospital, Chennai.

7. Prosthodontics Interdependency with Other Departments - Is it true?

In Interdepartmental Postgraduate Symposium held on 26th Dec, 2013 at Tamil Nadu Govt. Dental College and Hospital, Chennai, India Postgraduate Symposium.

8. Quality of life and functional outcome after maxillectomy: A comparison between prosthetic obturator and free flap.

At 40th Indian Prosthodontic Society Conference, 5th, 6th, 7th December 2015,
HICC, Hyderabad, Telangana.

INVOLVEMENT IN RESEARCH PROJECTS –

1. Co-Principal Investigator for the project titled - Evaluation of quality of life and functional outcome in patients with maxillectomy defects either restored with obturators or reconstructed, conducted at Department of Dental & Prosthetic surgery, Tata Memorial Hospital, Mumbai.
2. Participated in research study done on Osteoradionecrosis (ORN) of Jaw - Dental Services TMH Audit at the Department of Dental & Prosthetic surgery, Tata Memorial Hospital, Mumbai.
3. Participated in research study done on Assessment of Risk Factor and Outcome of Osteonecrosis of Jaw in Cancer Patients receiving Anti-Resorptives – Dental Services TMH Audit at the Department of Dental & Prosthetic surgery, Tata Memorial Hospital, Mumbai.
4. Assessment of use of custom made Broadrick's occlusal plane analyzer in fabrication of complete denture prosthesis at the Tamil Nadu Govt. Dental College, Chennai.

CONFERENCES ATTENDED –

1. CDE Programme on “Clinical and Laboratory Challenges in Full Mouth Rehabilitation with Implants” in Department of Prosthodontics Thai Moogamigai Dental College And Hospital Dr. M.G.R. Educational and Research Institute University, held on February 3rd 2012.

2. UG & PG Student Scientific Meet on Divine Dentistry, held in Tamil Nadu Government Dental College and Hospital on 11th February 2012, Chennai 600 003.
3. 40th Indian Prosthodontic Society Conference & 8th Biennial Meeting of Asian Academy of Prosthodontics, Dec 05-09,2012, Chennai, India.
4. UG & PG Student Scientific Meet on Divine Dentistry, held in Tamil Nadu Government Dental College and Hospital on 21st January 2013, Chennai 600 003.
5. 78th Clinical Society Meeting held in Tamil Nadu Govt. Dental College and Hospital, Chennai – 600 003, on 18th, May, 2013.
6. In Interdepartmental Postgraduate Symposium held on 22nd August, 2013 at Tamil Nadu Govt. Dental College and Hospital, Chennai, India.
7. 20th National Conference of the Indian Society of Oral Implantologists “Success Beyond Survival” on 19th October, 2013 at Hotel Renaissance, Mumbai.
8. IDA-TNGDC PG Convention 2013 held on 7th & 8th Dec at Tamil Nadu Government Dental College & Hospital, Chennai.
9. Interdepartmental Postgraduate Symposium held on 26th Dec, 2013 at Tamil Nadu Govt. Dental College and Hospital, Chennai, India Postgraduate Symposium.
10. Enhance Head and Neck Rehabilitation LLP, supported by International Society of Oral and Maxillofacial Rehabilitation, Pune, Maharashtra.
11. 43rd Indian Prosthodontic Society Conference, 5th, 6th, 7th December 2015, HICC, Hyderabad, Telangana.

TRAINING PROGRAMMES ATTENDED –

1. GCP work shop at Tata Memorial Hospital, Mumbai.

2. 10th Annual short course in Clinical Research Methodology, 28th and 29th may 2016.
3. Training in Tobacco Cessation Workshop at Tata Memorial Hospital Mumbai, June 2015.
4. Certificate training course in Tobacco Treatment Counselor (TTC), January 29th and 30th 2016.

ACADEMIC ACHIEVEMENTS –

1. Won 3rd place in Quiz At UG & PG Student Scientific Meet On Divine Dentistry, held in Tamil Nadu Government Dental College and Hospital on 11th February 2012, Chennai 600 003.
2. Secured Session Best in Oral Presentation of Post Graduate Student Scientific Session entitled “Robotic Finger – A Holy Grail For Amputees” in 40th Indian Prosthodontic Society Conference & 8th Biennial Meeting of Asian Academy of Prosthodontics, Dec 05-09, 2012, Chennai, India.
3. Secured Best Oral Innovative Paper in Post Graduate Student Scientific Session entitled “Robotic Finger – A Holy Grail For Amputees” in 40th Indian Prosthodontic Society Conference & 8th Biennial Meeting of Asian Academy of Prosthodontics, Dec 05-09, 2012, Chennai, India.
4. Secured 1st in Poster Presentation entitled “Denture Identification systems”
5. At UG & PG Student Scientific Meet On Divine Dentistry, held in Tamil Nadu Government Dental College and Hospital on 21st January 2013, Chennai 600 003.
6. Secured 1st in Quiz in UG & PG Student’s Scientific Meet On Divine

Dentistry, held at Tamil Nadu Government Dental College and Hospital on 21st January 2013, Chennai 600 003.

7. Awarded Best Presentation of the Session for presenting paper titled “ Robotic Finger – A Holy Grail for Amputees” during the session 78th Clinical Society Meeting held on 18th, May, 2013 at Tamil Nadu Government Dental College & Hospital, Chennai – 600 003.
8. Awarded 3rd place in poster presentation in pune, at Enhance Head and Neck Rehabilitation LLP, supported by International Society of Oral and Maxillofacial Rehabilitation, Pune, Maharashtra.
9. Awarded as Best paper at, 43rd Indian Prosthodontic Society Conference, 5th, 6th, 7th December 2015, HICC, Hyderabad, Telangana.

EXTRA CURRICULAR ACHIEVEMENTS

- 1 Was a member of the winning team at interschool debate competition.
- 2 Active participation in all college social programmes.
- 3 Was a member of the winning team at inter – college quiz competition.
- 4 Won Gold Medal in Carom Doubles (Girls) event in Intra College sports conducted in SPORTO GDC '14 held at Tamil Nadu Government Dental College & Hospital.
- 5 Won Silver Medal in Carom singles (Girls) event in Intra College sports conducted in SPORTO GDC '14 held at Tamil Nadu Government Dental College & Hospital.

SUMMARY

My fellowship experience has helped me to gain valuable insights into dental evaluation, dental care, and maintenance of optimum oral health and function for the cancer patient.

It has helped me to develop skills in rehabilitation of head and neck cancer patients with complex intra-oral and extra-oral defects. Special training was also imparted in implant supported rehabilitation of radiated cancer patients.

My Post – Graduate training has helped me to gain a better insight into various aspects of rehabilitation of edentulous patients. It has also helped me in getting experience in the field of implants as well as maxillofacial prosthetics.

My internship & Clinical Assistantship experience has helped me develop interest in areas like restorative dentistry & endodontic along with prosthodontics.

A work environment which promotes these skills would bring out the best in me.

Date – 17 DEC 2019

(DR. REKHA JHAMTANI- JOSHI)